BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amityville Union Free School District, Amityville, NY 11701 Regular Business Meeting Minutes – January 12, 2022 Edmund W. Miles Middle School Cafeteria

Dr. Fulton called the Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. Dr. Fulton called for a motion to enter into Executive Session at 5:01 p.m. to discuss the employment history of a particular employee. Dr. Fulton appointed 2nd Vice President Jeannette Santos Clerk Pro Tem. Motion made by Ms. Johnson; seconded by Mr. Heller. Motion carries: 4 Yes; 0 No

IN ATTENDANCE: Dr. Terry Fulton, President

Juan Leon, 1st Vice President – Arrived at 5:03 p.m.

Jeannette Santos, 2nd Vice President

David Heller, Trustee Lisa Johnson, Trustee

Leslie Kretz, Trustee – Arrived at 5:03 p.m. Carol Seehof, Trustee – Arrived at 5:03 p.m.

Arrived at 5:30 p.m.

Dr. Edward Fale, Interim Superintendent of Schools

Dr. Joan Lange, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction Joseph Dragone, Interim Assistant Superintendent for Finance and Operations

John P. Sheahan, Esq., Guercio & Guercio, LLP

Dr. Fulton asked for a motion to return to Open Meeting at 7:50 p.m. Motion made by Ms. Johnson; seconded by Ms. Seehof. Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No

ALSO PRESENT: Eileen Becker, District Clerk

COMMUNITY: 5 Community and 15 Staff Members

Dr. Fulton led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance and read the safety statement.

1C. Presentations

1. 2021 Fall Soccer Awards for Individual Players and Coach presented by Evan Farkas

2A. Approval of Board Minutes

- 1.December 1, 2021 Special Meeting
- 2.December 8, 2021 Regular Meeting
- 3.December 14, 2021 Special Meeting
- 4.December 23, 2021 Special Meeting

Motion to approve Agenda Items 2A-1 through 2A-4 made by Mrs. Santos; seconded by Ms. Johnson. Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

3A. General

- 1. Agreement (ACES)
- 2. Agreement (Suffolk Share)
- 3. Agreement (TOB Salt/Sand)

- 4. Agreement (ATA)
- 5. Agreement (CSEA)
- 6. Agreement (AGA)
- 7. Donation of Additional Sick Days
- 8. Donation of Sick Days
- 9. Donation of Sick Days
- 10. Agreement (ATA)

Motion to approve Agenda Items 3B-1 through 3B-8 made by Ms. Johnson; seconded by Mrs. Kretz. Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

Motion to withdraw Agenda Items 3B9 made by Mrs. Santos; seconded by Mr. Heller.

Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

Motion to amend the Agenda to add Agenda Item 3A-10 made by Mrs. Santos; seconded by Mr. Heller. Discussion: Ms. Johnson asked the resolution be read by the District Clerk. Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No. **Motion to approve** Agenda Item 3A-10 made by Ms. Johnson; seconded by Mrs. Santos. Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No

3B. Personnel

- 1. Termination: Foreign Language Teacher/MS- Athanasiou, P.
- 2. Termination: Monitor/NW- Wilkinson, L.
- 3.Rescind Appointment: Security Guard/DW- Waite, N.
- 4.Rescind Leave of Absence W/O Pay: Monitor/NW- Shah, A.
- 5. Rescind Appointment: Curriculum Advisory Council: Special Ed/NW- Faulkner, K.
- 6.Rescind Appointment: Curriculum Advisory Council: Math/HS- Bates, T.
- 7. Rescind Appointment: Permanent Substitute Teacher/NE- Fallar, A.
- 8. Rescind Appointment: Permanent Substitute Teacher/PA- LaMarca, M.
- 9. Rescind Appointment: Monitor/PA- Bambara, R.
- 10.Rescind Appointment: Girls Indoor Varsity Track & Field Asst. Coach- George, B.
- 11. Resignation: Permanent Substitute Teacher/MS- McCabe, M.
- 12.Resignation for Retirement: Monitor/MS- Stallworth, L.
- 13. Resignation: Teaching Assistant/NW- Johnson, G.
- 14. Resignation: Office Assistant/MS- Hunt, B.
- 15. Resignation: Special Education 1:1 Aide/MS- Spence, E.
- 16.Resignation: Spanish Teacher/MS- Gonzalez, A.
- 17. Revised Leave of Absence W/O Pay: Teaching Assistant/PA- Mazes, T.
- 18. Revised FMLA: Teaching Assistant/HS- Reid, B.
- 19.FMLA: Director of Physical Education, Health & Athletics/DW- Farkas, E.
- 20.FMLA: Art Teacher/HS- Westphal, C.
- 21.FMLA: Elementary Teacher/NW- Johnson-Dematos, J.
- 22.FMLA: ENL Teacher/MS- Zachary, C.
- 23.FMLA: Mathematics Teacher/HS- Fallot, R.
- 24.FMLA: Special Education Teacher/PA- Locher, C.
- 25.Intermittent FMLA: Elementary Teacher/NW- Komsic, K.
- 26.Leave of Absence W/O Pay: Monitor/HS- Coppiano-Villa, T.

- 27. Revised Appointment: Staff Mental Health Coach- Beckles, N.
- 28.Rescind Probationary Appointment: Teaching Assistant/NW- English, P.
- 29. Probationary Appointment: ENL Teacher/PA- Draddy, J.
- 30. Probationary Appointment: Special Education Teacher/NW- Hart, L.
- 31. Probationary Appointment: Registered Nurse/St. Martin of Tours- Dogmantis, K.
- 32. Probationary Appointment: Confidential Secretary/PN Administration Office- Hunt, B.
- 33. Probationary Appointment: Teaching Assistant/NW- Myers, M.
- 34.Leave Replacement Appointment: Elementary Teacher/PA- DelVecchio, A.
- 35. Probationary Appointment: Teaching Assistant/NW- Riche, S.
- 36. Probationary Appointment: Teaching Assistant/NW-Tranchina, S.
- 37.Leave Replacement Appointment: ENL Teacher/MS- Kaplan, C.
- 38. Appointment: Spanish Speaking Office Assistant/MS- Ruiz De Ojeda, M.
- 39. Appointment: ELA Lead Teacher/MS- Katsigiorgis, J.
- 40. Appointment: ELA Lead Teacher/MS- Graham, D.
- 41. Appointment: Science Lead Teacher/MS- Silon, R.
- 42. Appointment: Substitute Clerical for Training- Gastman, F.
- 43. Appointment: Activity Advisor: Rho Kappa National Honor Society Co-Advisor/HS- Schulken, J.
- 44. Appointment: Activity Advisor: Spoken Word Society/HS- Miedl, K.
- 45. Appointment: Activity Advisor: Environmental Club/PA- Thompson, G.
- 46. Appointment: Activity Advisor: Book Club Co-Advisor/PA- Thompson, G.
- 47. Appointment: Activity Advisor: Book Club Co-Advisor/PA- Plaia, N.
- 48. Appointment: Activity Advisor: TEAM Co-Advisor/PA- Thompson, G.
- 49. Appointment: Activity Advisor: TEAM Co-Advisor/PA- Gomez, S.
- 50. Appointment: Activity Advisor: TEAM Co-Advisor/PA- Buzzerio, J.
- 51. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Admin- Duguay, P.
- 52. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Admin- Figueroa, V.
- 53. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Admin-Suckle, B.
- 54. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Admin- Hyland, K.
- 55. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: ELA Admin-Mevs, D.
- 56. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: ELA Admin- Atlas, J.
- 57. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: ELA Admin-Hyland, K.
- 58. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: ELA Admin-Berrios, L.
- 59. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Admin-Figueroa, V.
- 60. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Admin-Plaia, E.
- 61. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Admin-Hutcherson, R.
- 62. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Admin-Lim, N.
- 63. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Math Admin- Hyland, K.
- 64. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Math Admin-Fernandez, F.
- 65. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Admin- Atlas, J.
- 66.Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Admin- Mevs, D.
- 67. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Admin-Figueroa, V.
- 68. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Admin- Cardone, J.

```
69. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Secondary Education Admin-Duguay, P.
 70. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Secondary Education Admin-Fernandez, F.
 71. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Secondary Education Admin-Suckle, B.
 72. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Secondary Education Admin-Lim, N.
 73. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Admin- Atlas, J.
 74. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Admin- Cardone, J.
 75. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Admin-Rodrigo, S.
 76. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Admin-Plaia, E.
 77. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Admin-Hutcherson, R.
 78. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Admin-Rodrigo, S.
 79. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Admin-Berrios, L.
 80. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Teacher- Pascal, E.
 81. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Teacher- Chery, F.
 82. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Teacher- Soto, K.
 83. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: World Language Teacher- Silva Cruz, J.
 84. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- Lievano, M.
 85. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- McCormack, T.
 86. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- Faulkner, K.
 87. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- Grasso, P.
 88. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- Sarlo, C.
 89. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- McCormack, M.
 90. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- Smith, T.
 91. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- DelGiorno, A.
 92. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: AIS/RTI Teacher- Varas, L.
 93. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Lievano, M.
 94. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Howard, M.
 95. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher-Cesiro, L.
 96. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Randolph, L.
 97. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Bianco, J.
 98. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Smith, T.
 99. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Milan, L.
100. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Professional Development Teacher- Whitney, S.
101. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher- Ciancarelli, N.
102. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher- Brijmohan, P.
103. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher- Cesiro, L.
104. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher- Randolph, L.
105. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher-Impagliazzo, D.
106. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher- Bonny-Rakin, S.
107. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: SEL Teacher- Byrd, J.
108. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Teacher- Randolph, L.
109. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Teacher- Chandler, R.
```

110. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Teacher- Mendelson, T.

```
111. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Teacher- Milan, L.
```

- 112. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher- Faulkner, K.
- 113. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher- Dady, J.
- 114. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher- Grasso, P.
- 115. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher- Silva-Cruz, J.
- 116. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher- Rochester, S.
- 117. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher-Hunter, A.
- 118. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 ELA Teacher- Brooks, M.
- 119. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 Math Teacher- Smith, J.
- 120. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 Math Teacher- Faber, N.
- 121. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 Math Teacher- Somapeera, U.
- 122. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Teacher- Dieck, P.
- 123. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Teacher- Brower, T.
- 124. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Teacher- Marchino, M.
- 125. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Teacher- Thepenier, K.
- 126. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Teacher- Carlucci, S.
- 127. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: Reimagining Teacher- Fallot, R.
- 128.Rescind Appointment: Reimagining Secondary Education in Amityville Committee: Diversity/NW-Smith, J.
- 129. Appointment: Home Tutor- Alberda, K.
- 130. Appointment: Home Tutor- Annese, R.
- 131. Appointment: Home Tutor- Penick, S.
- 132. Appointment: Home Tutor- Attanasio, D.
- 133. Appointment: Home Tutor- Batik, K.
- 134. Appointment: Home Tutor- Boell, J.
- 135. Appointment: Home Tutor- Brunson, C.
- 136. Appointment: Home Tutor- Byrd, J.
- 137. Appointment: Home Tutor- Carman, Y.
- 138. Appointment: Home Tutor- Castagna, S.
- 139. Appointment: Home Tutor- Dambrose, L.
- 140. Appointment: Home Tutor- Diot, C.
- 141. Appointment: Home Tutor- Fallot, P.
- 142. Appointment: Home Tutor- Fallot, R.
- 143. Appointment: Home Tutor- Feehan, R.
- 144. Appointment: Home Tutor- Grasso, P.
- 145. Appointment: Home Tutor- Harpaul, K.
- 146. Appointment: Home Tutor- Harris, A.
- 147. Appointment: Home Tutor- Howard, M.
- 148. Appointment: Home Tutor- Dematos, J.
- 149. Appointment: Home Tutor- Kretz, A.
- 150. Appointment: Home Tutor- Kretz, W.
- 151. Appointment: Home Tutor- Lettieri, C.

- 152. Appointment: Home Tutor- Lim, N.
- 153. Appointment: Home Tutor- McGowan, J.
- 154. Appointment: Home Tutor- Metz, C.
- 155. Appointment: Home Tutor- Milan, L.
- 156. Appointment: Home Tutor- Morales, M.
- 157. Appointment: Home Tutor- Pascal, E.
- 158. Appointment: Home Tutor- Pelaez-Shea, G.
- 159. Appointment: Home Tutor- Pepe, J.
- 160. Appointment: Home Tutor- Poulin, A.
- 161. Appointment: Home Tutor- Powers, L.
- 162. Appointment: Home Tutor- Roman, J.
- 163. Appointment: Home Tutor- Ross, D.
- 164. Appointment: Home Tutor- Rubin, J.
- 165. Appointment: Home Tutor- Ruggiero, L.
- 166.Appointment: Home Tutor- Sage, S.
- 167. Appointment: Home Tutor- Smith, J.
- 168. Appointment: Home Tutor- Stein, A.
- 169. Appointment: Home Tutor- Tanbasi, N.
- 170. Appointment: Home Tutor- Tandy, J.
- 171. Appointment: Home Tutor- Tesoro, K.
- 172. Appointment: Home Tutor- Thompson, G.
- 173. Appointment: Home Tutor- Whitney, S.
- 174. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Lee, D.
- 175. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Cesiro, L.
- 176. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Chery, F.
- 177. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Daley, K.
- 178. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Diaz, C.
- 179. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Mejia, C.
- 180. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher-Pepe, J.
- 181. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Poulin, A.
- 182. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Powers, L.
- 183. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Sage, S.
- 184. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Takseraas, D.
- 185. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Tandy, J.
- 186. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Wallenstein, C.
- 187. Appointment: Sixth Grade Orientation Teacher- Zachary, C.
- 188. Appointment: Interpreter- Chery, F.
- 189. Appointment: Translator- Chery, F.
- 190. Appointment: Teaching Additional Class/MS-Bueno, R.
- 191. Appointment: Increase in Hours: Teaching Assistant- Sansspree, T.
- 192. Appointment: Increase in Hours: Special Education 1:1 Aide- Cohen, R.
- 193. Appointment: Security Guard/DW- Murphy, W.

- 194. Appointment: Monitor/HS- Nostro, F.
- 195. Appointment: Monitor/PA- Cacho, A.
- 196. Appointment: Monitor/NE- Gordon, M.
- 197. Appointment: Monitor/MS- Brown, S.
- 198. Appointment: Bus Monitor/MS- Brown S.
- 199. Appointment: Mentor Teacher- Rosario, K.

Empire After School Program: Leaders for Tomorrow

- 200. Appointment: Site Coordinator/MS- Berrios, L.
- 201. Appointment: Site Coordinator/HS- Impagliazzo, D.
- 202. Appointment: Site Coordinator/MS- Mejia, C.
- 203. Appointment: Site Coordinator/HS- Tomasi, M.
- 204. Appointment: Mindfulness Instructor- Attanasio, D.
- 205. Appointment: Women's Empowerment Instructor, Cooking and Career Exploration Instructor-Brijmohan, P.
- 206.Appointment: Women's Empowerment Instructor, Cooking and Career Exploration Instructor-Brodack, M.
- 207. Appointment: Women's Empowerment Instructor, Cooking and Career Exploration: Program Instructor- Lee, D.
- 208. Appointment: Instructor of Yoga, Hospitality and Cooking-Lepore, H.
- 209. Appointment: Instructor of Personal Training and Small Group Counseling- Brower, T.
- 210.Appointment: Instructor of Marketing, Finance, Business Law and Educators of the Future-Impagliazzo, D.
- 211. Appointment: Instructor of Swimming and Lifeguard Training- Fallot, P.
- 212. Appointment: Instructor of Swimming and Lifeguard Training- Fallot, R.
- 213. Appointment: Instructor of Swimming and Lifeguard Training-Tonge, K.
- 214. Appointment: Instructor of Swimming and Lifeguard Training- Trotman, J.
- 215. Appointment: Instructor of Soccer Basketball and Sports Exploration- Katsigiorgis, J.
- 216. Appointment: Instructor of Forensics and Lab Technician Training-Poulin, A.
- 217. Appointment: Assistant for Yoga, Hospitality and Cooking- Brown, S.
- 218. Appointment: Assistant for Marketing, Finance, Business Law and Educators of the Future Desir, M.
- 219. Appointment: Assistant for Soccer Basketball and Sports Exploration-Mosley, S.
- 220. Appointment: Assistant for Drama and Music Production-Spence, E.
- 221. Appointment: Assistant for Drama and Music Production-Spence, J.
- 222. Appointment: Assistant for Drama and Music Production-Spence, W.
- 223. Appointment: Athletic Supervisor- Matthews, H.
- 224. Appointment: Athletic Supervisor- Lewis, D.
- 225. Appointment: Chaperone- Maccarone, J.
- 226. Appointment: Chaperone- Robinson, L.
- 227. Appointment: Chaperone- Scoca, N.
- 228. Appointment: Guidance Counselor Summer Work/HS- Brower, T.
- 229. Appointment: Permanent Substitute Custodian/DW- Brutus, B.
- 230. Appointment: Permanent Substitute Custodian/DW- Clarke, B.

- 231. Appointment: Permanent Substitute Custodian/DW- Rothstein, D.
- 232. Appointment: Substitute Food Service Worker/DW- Vargas Reyes, R.
- 233. Appointment: Substitute Food Service Worker/DW- Drineas, C.
- 234.Revised Resignation for Retirement: Food Service Worker/MS- Joyner, G.
- 235. Appointment: District Sub-Committee: K-12 Math Teacher/PA- Sarlo, C.
- 236. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Teacher/NW- Heavey, L.
- 237. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Teacher/PA- Smith, T.
- 238. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Teacher/PA- Quinn, T.
- 239. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Teacher/MS- Cesiro, L.
- 240. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Teacher/HS- Rosario, N.
- 241. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Teacher/HS- Zider, J.
- 242. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Co-Chairperson- Quinn, T.
- 243. Appointment: Digital Literacy Committee: Admin Co-Chairperson/DW- Collins, P.

Motion to approve Agenda Items 3B-1 through 3B-243 made by Mrs. Santos; seconded by Mrs. Kretz.

Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

3C. Business

- 1.Donations
- 2. Motion to Dispose of Fixed Assets
- 3. Allowance Authorization No. 2 (Palace Electrical Contractors)
- 4. Change Order No. 1 (Palace Electrical Contractors)
- 5. Change Order No. 1 (Telcar Certified, Ltd.)

Motion to approve Agenda Items 3C-1 through 3C-5 made by Mr. Heller; seconded by Ms. Seehof. Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

3D. Finance

1.Treasurer's Report- November 2021

Motion to approve Agenda Item 3D-1 made by Ms. Johnson; seconded by Mrs. Kretz.

Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

3E. Contracts for Special Education Services

1.Seaford UFSD

Motion to approve Agenda Item 3E-1 made by Ms. Johnson; seconded by Mrs. Kretz.

Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

3F. Curriculum and Instruction

1. Approval of Conferences

Motion to approve Agenda Items 3F-1 made by Ms. Seehof; seconded by Ms. Johnson.

Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.

BOARD REPORT/COMMENTS

- A. Legal Counsel No Report
- **B.** Superintendent of Schools

1. Curriculum and Instruction

- a. World Language Committee: Seal of Biliteracy presented by Ms. Mary Stephens and Ms. Elise Castro
- b. Diversity Equity and Inclusions Committee: Adelphi University Certificate Program presented by Ms. Mary Stephens and Mr. Nakia Williams

2. Finance and Operations

3. Board of Education

- a. Committee Update the Committee revised the Membership portion to be Eight (8) High School Students; One (1) Teacher; One (1) Counselor for a total of Ten (10) Members
- b. Superintendent Search Update Dr. Fulton announced that the Board has suspended the search to focus on school business.

COMMUNITY INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Madeline Quintyne McConney addressed the importance of the Superintendent Search not be suspended. It had been promised and spoken about in previous meetings and it is necessary to have permanent staff in the Administration ranks.

Michael McDonald asked about the committee on Diversity with the students, what is the Diversity in the professional staff. He was advised his could have this information through a FOIL request.

Patricia Hobson expressed her concern with the strides she has seen and moving forward, tonight is a let down regarding the committee(s). Also expressed her disappointment in the announcement of suspending the Superintendent search. While Dr. Fale has done an amazing job and the improvements are appreciated, delaying this search is delaying the progress.

Eileen Becker, the District Clerk, read an email from D. Sham regarding remote learning, contact tracing and the students wearing masks all day. The District responded home instruction is provided to students who are quarantined are provided with remote instruction from their classroom teachers or iTutor an online certified teaching service. Students who are home sick are provided with home tutors. Regarding contact tracing we follow the guidelines provided to the school districts from the Suffolk County Department of Health. Regarding loss of oxygen to masked students, to date there is no evidence that the students' breathing are harmed in anyway. The health, safety and welfare of our students and staff are our number one priority.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 9:35 P.M. made by Mr. Heller; seconded by Mrs. Kretz.

Motion carries: 7 Yes; 0 No.